



List of Stakeholders

No	Organization	Address	Website
1	Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH	Ministry of Land Management, Urban Planning and Construction, 4 th floor room 412,#771-773 Monivong Blvd,Chamkar Morn, Phnom Penh	https://www.giz.de/
2	European Delegation (EEAS-PHNOM PENH)	No.100A,Preah Norodom Blvd,Chaktomuk,Daun Penh,Phnom Penh	https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/cambodia_en
3	Sustainable Green Fuel Enterprise	Phlove Lom, Phoum Russey, Sangkat Stueng Meanchey, Khan Meanchey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia	http://www.sgfe-cambodia.com/
4	Ministry of Public works and transport	Corner Norodom Blvd/Street 106, Phnom Penh, Cambodia	http://www.mpwt.gov.kh/
5	Sihanouk Autonomous Port(PAS)	Terak Vithei Samdech Akka Moha Sena Padei Techo HUN SEN, Sangkat 3, Sihanoukville, Preah Sihanouk Province, Kingdom of Cambodia.	http://www.pas.gov.kh/
6	Ministry of Environment	lot 503, Tonle Bassac, Sangkat Tonle Basak, Khan Chamkamorn, Phnom Penh	http://www.moe.gov.kh/
7	Ministry of Water Resources and Meteorology (MOWRAM)	#364 Preah Monivong BVD, Phnom Penh,Cambodia	http://www.mowram.gov.kh/
8	Impact Hub	St 306 #17 (between Norodom Blvd and St 51), Phnom Penh	https://impacthub.net/
9	Eastern Maritime (Cambodia)	No. 86, St. 388, Kim Hap Building, 3rd Floor, 12309 Phnom Penh	N/A
10	Angkor Center for Conservation of Biodiversity	Kbal Spean, Phnom Kulen National Park,, Banteay Srei District,, Siem Reap Province	www.accb-cambodia.org/
11	UNDP	No. 53, Street Pasteur corner St. 334, #building nr. 2	http://www.kh.undp.org/
12	Young Eco Ambassadors	KV Building, Street 371,Chak Ang Re Leu, Chamkamorn,Phnom Penh	N/A

13	Heinrich Boell Foundation Cambodia	Phnom Penh office, Cambodia #8, Street 476 Sangkat Toul Tompoungl Khan Chamkar Mon, Phnom Penh	https://kh.boell.org/
14	Ministry of Economy and Finance	#208A, Preah Norodom Blvd, Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh	http://www.mef.gov.kh/
15	Phnom Penh Autonomous Port	#649, St. Preah Sisowat, Sras Chork, Daun Penh, Phnom Penh	http://www.ppap.com.kh/
16	KAS (Konrad Adenauer Stiftung)	St 462, Phnom Penh	https://www.kas.de/
17	Center for sustainable water	SiNET Building (3rd Floor) 93 Preah Sihanouk Blvd (274), Phnom Penh	https://centerforsustainablewater.org/
18	Conservation International	N/A	www.conservation.org
19	Transparency International	#13 St 554, Phnom Penh	https://www.transparency.org/
20	Green Country Development Co. Ltd	GCD office #9, street 242	http://www.gcdltd.com/
21	Ministry of Health	st. samdach Pannut 289, Phnom Penh, Cambodia	http://moh.gov.kh/

Disclaimer

"This project has been funded with support from the European Commission. This publication [communication] reflects the views only of the author, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein"